Committee Name:	Coaches Committee	Session#:	Report #:
Committee Chair:	Ken Brisbin	Vice Chair:	Chris McPherson
Minutes recorded by:	Molly Hoover	Date/time of meeting:	October 19, 2020 5p PST

Motions Passed: None

Roll Call

Number of committee members present: 13	Absent: 5	# of other delegates present:			
Committee members present (list all, including chair and vice chair): Ken Brisbin (Chair), Chris McPherson (Vice-Chair), Bill Brenner, Kathy Gallagher, Steve Hall, Terry Heggy, Molly Hoover, Susan Ingraham, Carol Nip, Bob Jennings, Kerry O'Brien, Elise Shank, Trey Taylor					
Not present: Chris Campbell (VP), Lori Payne, Tim Waud, Steve Weatherman, Rich Williams					
Others present:					

Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m. Pacific Standard Time

1. Committee Reports -

- a. <u>Web Workouts</u> (Molly): Things continue to move along. It's time to check in and make sure all coaches plan to return for year 2. If there are any who don't want to, we do have 2 subs we can contact first who have already been through the application process. Molly will check in on this this week.
- b. <u>Worlds Coaching (Bob)</u>: Nothing to report.
- c. <u>National Coaches Clinic</u> (Trey): Waiting to hear about the budget.
- d. <u>Awards</u> (Bob): All awards have been shipped out. Most wanted it mailed to the person who nominated so they can present it on deck. Thank you to the sub committee who helped with this process!
- e. <u>Education</u> (Bill): Starting to reboot this discussion again. The task force will be meeting soon.

- f. <u>Level 4 (Susan)</u>: Nothing new to report. Susan has a list of take-aways for those who will work on this sub-committee next year.
- g. <u>Mentoring</u> (Chris M): Looking at the budget and will keep everyone posted on the next steps with the mentoring program for 2021.
- h. <u>On Deck Coaching</u> (Kerry): Carol had a Pandemic Coaches Clinic that covered how to keep the team together, the body together, and general coaching during Covid19. Kerry did an excellent session on 40 years of coaching that was very well done. This will be posted. Thanks to Kerry for everything he has done over the years!
- i. Open Water (Elise): Nothing to report.
- j. <u>Publications (Terry)</u> Please reach out to Terry to get some articles published!
- 2. Old Business
 - a. Convention Wrap Up Basically, we don't know how next year will look. Main topics were that the Unified Fee was adopted, former presidents are no longer on the board, and the 60 day club transfer is still in effect.
 - b. National Coaching Call Survey results were studied, the 2 that stuck out were how to be motivated to write workouts for varying groups, and selecting the correct drill for a specific stroke issue and how to execute it. Discussion on making topics specific so we can really focus on an area (i.e. – One session on distance swimming, one on IM, one on speed.) Possibly starting with a generalized topic but breaking into groups to focus on specific topics with more interaction/feedback.
 - i. There will be 1 call in November, Kenny will work on developing this call with a few coaches. For next year, we could break them up even more and have 1 per month. Possibly have a sub-committee for this.
 - c. Thank you so much to this committee for all you have done this year. Kenny hopes everyone asked to come back and we'll see each other next year!

3. Final Roll Call

There will be a final call before the end of the year with the committee.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:30p Pacific Standard Time.